OCT 12 1988

Nucor S’eel Dock2t No.: 030-30835
ATTN: Mr, Ralph Smith License No.: New License

Foreman Application
R. R, #2, P, 0. Box 311 Control No.: 86145

Crawfordsville, IN 47933
Gentlemen:

We have received and reviewed your September 26, 1988 application for a new
fixed gauge license and find that we will need additional information.

We were unable to locate a description of the Data Management gauge in our
Sealed Source and Device Catalog. It appears that this gauge may be
distributed under a general license and, therefore, would not necessarily be
included in our Sealed Source and Device Catalog.

In order to continue our review, we will need the following information:

1. A description of the gauge. See the enclosed guide for the information
we require.

? A copy of Data Management's license authorizing distribution of the gauge.

-

If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information
stated above, you may contact us at (312) 790-5625.

We will continue nur review of your application upon receipt of this information.
Please reply in duplicate, within 30 days, and refer to Control Number 86145,

Upon failure to file an answer within the specified time, we will consider
that you have abandoned your request and will void this action. This is
without prejudice to resubmission of the application.

Sincerely,

Patricia M. Vacherlon
Materials Licensing Section

Enclosure: As stated
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